5
FILED

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF BERKELEY' 0CT -7 .20% ) @_@G

STATE CASE. No___ ) INDICTMENT/  2024-G8-08-02853 '&J p

. LEMI GUERRY DUPRCE CASE#: .@ '

CLERK OF COURT : el 00
VS, BLRKELLYCOUNTY. 5S¢ ) Sc 7 2 2 '@

RASHEED DEVONNE ROBINSON ) CO 202‘;
) AWE: 2023082020027 “L/F o

AKA: )  Dateof 04/19/2023 ,{0

o ‘ ) Oifense: ;O@a/s

Race: Black Sext: M Age; 33 ) 5.C. Code §.  44-33:0370(d)(2}

DOB: e ] SS#:; E ) CDRCode#: 0179

Address: | o )

City, State, Zip: B ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL# . )

. L] SID A )

#
*CDL Yes O No O CMV-Yes (0 No OJ Hazmal Yes [ No O
03 Defendant Pro Se
In disposition of the above indictment comes nowthe Defendant who O WAS CONVICTED CF or ® PLEADS

0— 6 months
TC: Possession.of MDMA — I* offense

In violation of §  44-53-0370¢d)(2} of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0179

5 NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SE_RIOUS- [ MOST SER|OUS a Mandatory GPS O § 17-25-45
- (CSC wiminor 1% or CSC w/mjnor 31)

g - As Defendant Waives 'g
The charge is: = indicted, o Lesser Included Offense, g Presentment to Grand Jury: K' -

The State's Position is:

I None
O Negofiated and Agreed Upon Sentence: - Years, ____ Months, Probationfor ____ Years, ____ Months.
O Negotiated and Agreed as to Charges Only
O Recommiended and Agreed Upor Sentence: __ Years, ____ Months, Probation for _____ Years, _ _ Months:
W -

. | 103002 . 7& wm _ 105052
g. {'_s"f‘_:x_apd.'nt- My<ts, Assislam SC Bar # Defendant SC Bar #
solicitor

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed. fo the, ﬁState Departipent’o l . 0O County Detention Center,

fora determinate term of _ i b HoursiDayars O Time Served

U0 Home Detention Pregram{HIP} O MH Evaluation and Compliance [ Batterer's Treatment

[ Domestic Abuse Counseling O Drug Court O Drug Program O Alcohol Program O Inpatient Facility
01 Hold Until Bed Space Available 01 Mental Health Court [ Balance Suspended with Drug Court

[0 Other: ,
UJ.Judicial Review ___ . 'Days/Months

O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed Days/ Months/ Years

And/Ortopayafineof$_ _ ;



STATE RASHEED INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2024-GS-08-02853

DEVONNE
VS' ~RODIRISOAN]
. @ Time Served
provided that upon the service of ‘ 5 Hou /DaysiMonths/Years

0 Home Detention Program(HIP) [0 MH Evaluation and Compliance O Batterer's Treatment

O Domestic Abuse Counseling 0 Drug Court O Drug Program O Alcchol Program O Inpatient Facility
03 Hold Until Bed Space Available {0 Mental Health Court O Balance Suspended with Drug Court

O Suspended To Batterer's Treatment

O Other: _
And! Or a payment of $ : plus costs and assessments as apsligable*
the balance is suspended with probation for l‘é Monthsg Years

(] Susp?nded During Probation {1 Suspended During Drug Court [0 Suspended During Batterer's Treatment

3 Other;

and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

months
O Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

% The De?f?endllt is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-3C it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Defendant has 10 days to apply for Home Detention Program or this will convert to an active sentence.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0O PTUP after Months/Years [O Home Detention Program (HIP)
And Other Terms Listed Below:

O Conditional Discharge

0  Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O NoContactwith Victim O  Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O  Mental Health Counseling o May serve WE
beginning:
O  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3-430 0O Public Service Employment days/hours
00  Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

SCCAI217 (712024) Page 2 of 6



‘STATE RASHEED INDICTMENT/CASE#  2024-GS-D§-02853
s DEVONNE

RESTITUTION: 137 Deferred i3 Def.Waives Hearing, [J Ordered

Total §__ plus’20%fee: _ . . $

Payment Terms:  _ _ 0 Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient: ]

*Fine: , , 3
Fine:may be pd. in equal-consecutive weekly/monthiy':pmts, of  § Beginning,

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ) 5.
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $160 5100
§14-1:211 (A)(2)(DUI:Stircharge), $100 s
§56-5-2095 (DU Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286;(DUI-Breath Test), $25 5
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 §2%
§14-1-213:(Drug Court:Surcharge) 31500 _$AS0:
§50~21-114r (BU!-Breath Test FEE) 350 5
§56._.,592942(4) {Vehicle Assessment) S40/éa §

3% Yo County (if paid in’instaliments)

Other€osts (As Authidrized by:Cost Code)*

O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid-to-Clerk
during probatlon and: shall be collected before any other fees

-§17-8-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be:paid to the Publlc Defender Fund

Presiding Judge:

TBD  $23.25

TBD.

5500 _$ SO0

$
TOTAL 579628

Clerk of Court'Deputy Clerk: ~X @ \b'&;(.‘(\ ___ Judge Code: “Zad |
CourtRepdrter: DOcone _______ Sentence Date:
Speclfy Other Costs™

Cost Code Cost Description Amount
O ,
B ——— —_— = =
.DZ e —
,Ek: _ P e e
=} ] I
SCCAr1T(712024)

Page 3.0of 6



FAM/0400672
WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2024-GS-08-02853

The State of South Carolina

Goose Creek Police Department
County of Berkeley
AGENCY CASE NUMBER .
2023-1935
- COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
TERM
2023A0820200270 October 7, 2024
DATE OF ARREST
04/20/2023 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
RASHEED DEVONNE ROBINSON
B/M DOB: Gl
Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:
VERDICT
Indictment for
POSS I-V CONT SUBS
SCCode: § 44-53-0370(d)(2)
CDR Code: 0179

Date:

Foreperson of Petit Jury




STATE'OF SQUTH CAROLINA e
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

Ata Court of General Sessiors, corivened October 7,2024, the Graud Jurors of Berkeley
County present uponitheir cath:

Poss 1-V-Cont Subs.

Possession of Methylenedioxymethamphetamine MDMA

Ttie Deféendant, Rasheed Devonne Robinson, did-on or'about.April .19, 2023, in Berkeley
Caiinty, South Carolina; knowingly:or inténtiondlly possess
Methylenédioxymethariplietamine (MDMA), a schelile I controlled substance, without
obtaining it directly from, or:pursuant to a valid:préseription. or order-of a

practitioner. All'in violation of §44-53-0370(d)(2) of the Sotith Carolina:Code.of Laws
(1976) as-amended:

-Against the:peace and dignity ofthe.State, and contrary to the.statiite in:such case made:arid
‘provided.

ASSISTAL TS ITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
‘GOUNTY OF BERKELEY

STATE

FILED

ACT -7 024

CASE__ NO_
LEAN GUERRY DURREE

VS. CLERK.OF COURT
RASHEED DEVONNE ROBINSON BERKCLEY COUNTY, SC.
AKA:
Race: Black Sex: -Age: 3
DOB: ¢ ss# L )
Address: |
“City; State;. Zip: T -
DL# - e
. L] SID D

¥

*GDL Yes [T No'O ¢MV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes.TI No O,

3 Delendant Pro-Se

In disposition; of the-above indictment-comes now the Defendant who

o et St Sttt

)
J
)
)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.

INDICTMENT/  2024-GS-08-03842 R

CASE#: ECEIVEI
T 2 2

AW - 2

Date of 53%312%783 - §6«60 Of 024

Off "

.S.g.r]_s('}%de §: Appeals

CDR Code #:

SENTENCE SHEET

O WAS CONVICTED OF or & PLEADS

0—5years
TO: Possessian of o Handgun by Person Convietéd of il Crime of'Violence, s
Inviolation of §  16:23-0030 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364
O NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIQUS. [0 MOSTSERIOUS O Mandatory GPS [ § 17-25-45
{CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minar 3r)
- ) As ) - Defendant Waives :
Thechargels: O indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. ( ,{

The:State’s Position is:

LI None
O Negotialed and Agreed Upon Sentefice: Years, Months, Probation for . Years, Months;
O Negotiated and Agreed as to Charges Only
O Recommended and Agreed Upon-Sentence: Years, Menths, Probation for Years, Months;
A7 )
AQJ 103002 \é/; 7& JM'} 105052
Defendant A ﬁd\#nt. SC Bar#

F. Alexandr¥lyers, A sistunt SC Bar #
Salicitor

WHEREEOQRE, the Deféndant is.committed o the

for a-determinate term of

3

[0 Home Detention Prograr{HIP).

0O bomestic-Abuse Counseling.

0 Hold Until Bed Space Avaitable

0 Othery

'O Drug Court
O Mental Health Court

O Judicial Review

O Youthful Offender Act not fo.exceed
And /Or to pay a fine of $ .

ﬂStat_é? Department of §

Hours/Days{i onth

1 MH Evaluation and Compliance

[J Drug Program

[ Time Served
L1 Batterer's Treatment

[0 Alcohol Program O Inpatient Facility

(3 Balance Suspended with Drug Court

Days! Months.

‘Days/ Months/ Years.



STATE RASHELD INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2024-GS-08-03842

DEVONNE
VS‘ DO INSON]
- 3 Time Served
provided that upon the service of ’5 ‘ Hour@ays onths/Years
3 Home Detention Program(HIP) 0O MH Evaluation and Compliance O Batterer's Treatment
[J Domestic Abuse Counseling O Drug Court O Drug Program {0 Alcoho! Pregram O Inpatient Facility

B Hold Until Bed Space Available [0 Mental Health Court {0 Balance Suspended with Drug Court
[ Suspended To Batterer's Treatment

O Other:

. s v W
And/ Or a payment of $ : plus costs and assessments as_applicable*
the balance is suspended with probation for 1€ years

O Suspended During Probation  [J Sus,penqted During Drug Court  OJ Suspended During Batterer's Trealment
0 Other;

and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
%CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

onths
O Tolnclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

M\ The Defendi l' '|s to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence} to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Defendant has 10 days to apply for Home Detention Program or this will convert to an active sentence.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

a PTUP after Months/Years ([ Home Detention Program (HIP)
And Other Terms Listed Below:

{1 Conditional Discharge

O Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED g Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
O  Aftend Vec. Rehab. Or Job Corp 00 No Contact with Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
0O  Mental Health Counseling g May serve WE
beginning:
O  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S$.C. Code § 23-3-430 0O Public Service Employment days’hours
O  Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O Other: NGO AN \CQQ.Q——

SCCAS217 (7/2024) Page 5of 6



STATE RASHEED INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2023-GS-08:03842
VS RDEVONNE

OIS

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred’ {1 Def. Waives Hearing, [ Ordered

Total $_ plus 20% fee: 3

Payment. Terms: 0O Set:by SCBPPRS

Recipient:

*Fine; _ o o S
Fine‘may be’pd. in equal.consecutive weekly/monthly pmits. of  § Beginning,

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ' $
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 s${CO
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 s
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Tést) $25 3
§14-1-212 {Law Eriforce. Funding) $25 $o<
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ‘3150 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 550 3 -
§56:5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessrient) $40led 5
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 5215

Other Costs (As Authorized by Cost Code)*

' Appointed PD or appointed other éourisel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation arid shall be collected-beforé any othér fees $500 ]

O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to: the:Public Defender Fund TBD g

TOTAL ]2 S

Presiding Judge:

Clerkcof Court/Deputy Clerk: j C-‘\\\OSO\'\ Judge Code: 21 sy
Court Reporter: 51}.\(21:&2 e e by Sentence Date Lol !;1(36-“4
‘Specify Other Costs*

Cost.Caode ‘Cast.Description Amount
a _
8
Im;
d

'SCCA/217 (712024) Page §of 6



|

FAM/0400672
WITNESSES

Goose Creek Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2023-1935

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2024-GS-08-03842

DATE OF ARREST

04/20/2023

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:

DOCKET NO. 2024-GS-08-03842

The State of South Carolina
County of Berkeley

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

TERM
Qctober 7, 2024

THE STATE

VS.
RASHEED DEVONNE ROBINSON

B/M DOB: il

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

Indictment for

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A PISTOL

SC Code: § 16-23-0030
CDR Code: 2364

S[eddy o unon ng

%0z 23 190

Uaaraogy



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA:
INDICTMENT
GOUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court-of General Sessions, convened. October. 7, 2024, the Grarid Jurors of Betkeley:
County present-upon their-oaths

Possession of a Handgun by Person Convicted of a Crime of Violence

‘The Defendant, Rasheed-Devonne:Robinson,:did on-or dbout April 19,2023, in‘Berkeley
County, South Caroling, unlawfully possess or aequire -a Tlandgun affer having been.
.commonwealths, territories, possessions or the District of Coluimbia or & otlietivise a
fugitive flom justice: All‘in violation ofiSection 16:23-0030 of thé Soutli Carelina Code.

of Laws (1976) as'amended:
'3
4

W R e

Againsi the peace and dignity ofithe State, and contrary tothe'statutelin:such-case'made and

-provided:

F.ALEXANDER NYERS
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




Ty

L

or

OFFICE/OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRGUIT __

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM:
(Onie Defendant arid One Warrant/Indictinent per Form)
Indictinent #;

Name: Rasheed Devonne Robinson
Warrant Number; 2023A0820200269

Sext M

Riace:.B

Yearof Birth: 1991 ‘Case Numbei; 0400672

Dispositigns{Check One)
X Dismissed (44)
CINolle'Prosequi.(041).

*REASON (44-OR 041);

Pled to related ¢harges. b e e el o .
EINot-Gompetent, Not Likely-- Dismissed (0D)
ORemanded-(07)
Charge:
Municipal Court::
Magistiate: Court; _ e _ )
‘ ' T T T
Judge: el
S — — : o=
A ‘ _ R AL
Inactive:Statusi:(NOT dismissed) (Check One) ?’?ﬁﬁ

OFailure'to Appear (09) :
L8dd

Date Bench Warrant Issued: , 1
i

[INot: Competent, Not Likely - Inactive (0E)

Date Report Issued:

Trial/Plea Docket-Week:

0 01 KY 11 120 207

§/ e /)24

ssistant Solicitor

PROSECUTOR: . ¥+,
E. Alexsander, 3:‘, 155

CODE: DPPOC = Plead ‘to Other/Relatéd Charges.

| CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

DATE:

E Questions regardiiig the reaspu for disposition shotld be directed to the Solicitor’s Office.

Defense Attorney: Lawrence W. Long, 111

gﬁﬁg
-
71

Rev. 3/26/2019



